HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
February 15th, 2023
5:15pm

Regular Meeting
1. Callto Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Unfinished Business
a. Solar Project RFQ Consideration
b. Other
8. New Business
a. Out-of-district Card Rate
b. Policy Review
i.  Credit Card Acceptance
ii.  Accounting Disaster Recovery
iii.  Service Animals
c. Hours Adjustments
i.  Teen After-hours program
ii. Markle Book Sale
iii. In-service dates
d. Other
9. PublicInput
10. Adjournment

NooupswbN



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
January 18th, 2023
5:15pm
Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Sue Jepsen, Doug Denney, lessica Mankey, Terri
Salzano-Sees, Jamie Hoffman, Rebekah Benjamin

Absent: None
Visitors: Cassidy DeHaven, Mike Perkins, Eric Fry

Board of Finance Meeting
1. Call to Order: Jamie called the Board of Finance meeting to order.
2. Election of Officers: Jessica nominated Daryl as treasurer, Terri seconded. Daryl is
elected for another term. Daryl nominated Jessica as secretary, Terri seconded.
Jessica is elected for another term.
3. Review of Current investments: We discussed the current investments.
4, Policy Review
a. Investment Cash Management: No change to this policy. Daryl motioned
to approve the policy, Jessica seconded. Motion passed.
b. Investment Policy: No change. Terri motioned to approve, Daryl
seconded. Policy approved.
c. Internal Controls: Beka reviewed the policy changes. Doug motioned,
Jessica seconded, motion approved.
d. Check Signing Authorization: Motion passed via signature vote.
5. Adjournment: Darly moved to adjourn, Terri seconded. Meeting adjourned.

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order at 5:33.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Terri motioned to approve the minutes with
the noted changes, Daryl seconded. Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motion to approve both
sets of Financial Reports and bills. Terri seconded. Motion approved.
a. Approve Changes to Appropriation: Darly motioned to approve. Jessica
seconded. Motion carried.
b. Resolution for Change to Appropriation: Motion approved via signature
vote.

4. Report of the Librarian: We are working with the visitor’s bureau to create a
scavenger hunt in honor of the city's 175th anniversary. Beka noted some of the



projects that various cohorts of library employees are working on.

5. Committee Reports: None.
6. Communications: Budget order was approved and came out as we expected. Our

tax rate is .1904%.

7. Unfinished Business
a. Other: Expecting proposals for the solar project due Friday.

8. New Business
a. Policy Review
i. Computer and Internet Use: Beka reviewed this policy, no changes.
Jessica motioned to approve the policy, Daryl seconded. Motion
passed.
ii. Library Card: We have added access to school library cards for
preschools in our district. Jamie motioned, Sue seconded. Changes
approved.
iii. Behavior in the Library: Beka reported back on the committee
conversation and the recommendations that came from that
discussion. Appropriate use of library space was added, and a note on
leaving personal stuff unattended, a section was added about adults
in the children’s area and requiring children under 10 to be
supervised. Becky moved to approve the changes, Sue seconded.
Motion approved.
iv. Public Input at Library Board Meetings: Beka formalized our
current practices into a policy. The policy was read in totality at the
meeting because it is a new policy. Sue motioned to approve, Jessica
seconded. Motion passed.
b. Markle Project: Beka overviewed some of the changes that have taken
place in Markie and what she is learning from a usage data deep-dive. We
are seeing less internet use since broadband has been available in the
community. There is a heavy emphasis on new materials in comparison
with stacks materials. This will be a huge overhaul of the collection in
Markle to align it with what the community needs. Our goal is to refresh
the materials collection to focus on what the community needs and truly

wants.

Guidelines will be focused on targeting materials that have not been
checked out for several years.

c. Other: None.
9. Public Input: Mr. Perkins commended Beka on formalizing the Public Input policy.



10. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn, Terri seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Huntington City-Township Public Library
February 2023
Director’s Report

e Kristan Donk has resigned from her position as Library Assistant in the Keefer Center.
We have decided to reduce the weekly hours on this position from 40 to 28. We are
actively working to fill the position.

e Marsha Martin has resigned from her position as Maintenance Specialist. We are
working to replace this position at its current 20 hours/week.

e We have begun planning for our Summer Library Program which will be themed around
dinosaurs and prehistoric life.

e We are continuing to work on our projects to help increase use of the library. We have
formed three committees to work on messaging, patron experience, and circulation
boosters.

e We will start to weed the Markle collection within the next couple of weeks. The Friends
of the Library have agreed to hold a special book sale in Markle on May 12th and 13th.
They will also have a special preview sale for area teachers on May 11th.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 1/18/2023 to 2/15/2023
Start of  Disbursements  Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YD this month Yrp Balance
1. Operating Fund
100  OPERATING $1,934,437.89 $164,098.39 $264,716.35 $7,080.97 $57,615.98  $1,727,237.52
Subtotal $7,934,437.89 $164,098.39 $264,716.35 $7,980.97 $57,515.98  $1,727,237.52
2. Special Revenue
200  GIFT (REGULAR) $178,307.27 $38.45 $38.45 $184.16 $202.14 $178,470.96
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $7,327.60 $745.04 $790.92 $5.59 $5.59 $6,542.27
202 LITERACY $22,255.89 $0.00 $0.00 $272.28 $272.28 $22,528.17
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $45,914.99 $0.00 $0.00 $44.56 $44.56 $45,959.55
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205  GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $1,815.55 $0.00 $0.00 $11.54 $11.54 $1,827.09
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,910.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,910.17
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,101.15 $0.00 $0.00 $8.45 $8.45 $2,109.60
209  OUTREACH $8,702.64 $0.00 $0.00 $57.23 $57.23 $8,759.87
276  STATE TECH GRANT FUND $2,616.19 $0.00 $0.00 $2.25 $2.25 $2,618.44
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279  ARPA Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $293,951.45 $783.49 $829.37 $586.06 $604.04 $293,726.12
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $93,125.16 $0.00 $0.00 $145.70 $145.70 $93,270.86
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,045,870.36 $0.00 $0.00 $891.18 $891.18  $1,046,761.54
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,738995.52 $0.00 §0.00 $1,036.88 $1,036.88  $1,140,032.40
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $8,053.92 $11,775.81 $8,053.92 $11,775.81 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $6,771.28 $9,928.90 $6,771.28 $9,928.90 $0.00
806  STATE $0.00 $2,6564.65 $2,654.65 $2,770.58 $4,058.38 $1,403.73
807  COUNTY $0.00 $1,508.23 $1,508.23 $1,564.08 $2,297.51 $789.28
808 INSURANCE $3,639.21 $2,905.95 $6,625.46 $3,279.80 $4,992.59 $2,106.34
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,890.00 $2,835.00 $1,890.00 $2,835.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140.00 $230.00 $230.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $360.00 $540.00 $360.00 $540.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $280.00 $385.00 $350.00 $455.00 $70.00
Subtotal $3,639.21 $24,424.03 $36,153.05 $25,179.66 $37,113.19 $4,599.35
Grand Total $3,371,024.07 $189,305.91 $301,698.77 $34,783.57 $96,270.00 | $3,165,595.39
Total all banks = $3,165,595.39

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, February 9, 2023

Page 1 of 1



vjo [ 25vd

£207 ‘6 Lavnuqa,] ‘Aopsiny]

uo pauisg

000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ salddng e vdyy 1EL'Z

L'86 97'259's2$ vSIreS vGI1e$ 00°000°92$ 00°0$ 00°000°92% salddng 820 1BYIO €12

0004 00'L$ 00°0% 000$ 00°1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ SpI0oSY [BPWO L1

sonyddng 7
¥'98 €L'916'812'1$ lzesr'L6ls £6'898'cZ1$ 00°00%'01L+'1$ 0000%04¥'s g 1830IQNS
vLL L7'60E$ 65°06$ VEAL T2 00°00v$ 000$ 00°00+$ uaIsiA uonnqujuo) sJakojdwy €|
(moypano

000} 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00'0$ 00°005$ slyauag) siyeuag sakojdw3 Jeyl0 6Z°1L

698 06'962'9% 01°€56% 8L°9v¥3 00052'L$ 00°0$ 00°052'2$ [euaQ uonnquiuoy sJakoidws gz'1

Ll 8€°/66'9% 292007 892669 00°000'6% 00°0% 00°000'6$ @l uonnquuog ssafoldwy /g1

108 89'902'L$ 2'€6L'LS 117/88% 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00°000'6% als uoingquuog sgakoldwl 9z'|

L'¥8 £0'961'8% L6'€55'1LS 60°7.LS 00°052°6$ 00°0% 00°06.'6$ "Sul 9y uonnquuod sJekoldwl 6z')

0'v8 8/°959'651$ zzere'oes L9'LLL'GLS 00°000°'06}% 00°0$ 00°000'061$ uiesH dnoio uolnquuog sekoldws pz'L

27 6L°112°9L% 12'882'G$ vy 2e8'v$ 00°005'22$ 00°0% 00°005°22$ aafojdwi3 - J43d uonnquiuos ssafkoldwy Lez'L

006 §9'881'G/$ GeLLe'es 98'19.'v$ 00°005'c8%$ 000$ 00°005'c8$ Areiqi - 343 uonnquiuog sJshoidwg €z't

000} 00°000°'2$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'2$ 000$ 00°000'2$ uojesuadwod uawAoidwaun zz'|

698 €1'120'99% 18'826'6$ 1T1LL'9% 00°000°9.$ 00°0$ 00°000'9.$ vOld aleys sgakoidws |z7)

v'86 00'888'9$ 00CL1$ 00CLLS 00°000°'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ (062) sinoH [euomppy G|

0'68 06°0€.'6v% 01'692'8% 06°100'9% 00°005'85$ 000$ 00°005'85$ siojuer jo sabepy 1)

(mofpano

0.8 08'295'¢v.$ 0Z'ZEr' LILS 8/'821'9/$ 00°000'658% 00°0$ 00°000'658$ abe pue Aejeg) sjuelsissy Jo Aejes z1'|

028 82'565'69% ZLYop0LS 87'9€6'0$ 00°000°'08% 000$ 00°000°08% ueueiqi jo Kiejes 17|
§2014428 puosLeg -y

Uy 2ouvppg arx yuop sty  uoyvrdosddy  uoyvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondidsa( # Junoady

042 SUMISINGSYY  STUANUISINGSI(T WoLan) 01 28uvy) onuuy

€20Z/SLIC 9L £20Z/8LIL
Aseiqry alqnd diysumo 1 -A319 uojbununy
10f 110day wonviidosddy

ONILVYH3dO 001

wousg :aip( j10doy



v Jo £ 28vd £20C ‘6 Mvnaqa ‘Aopsany]  uo payursg

84lc 16'950'c$ €OEV6'L$ 16'6€8$ 00'000°L1$ 00°0% 00°000°L1$ sladedsmaN pue sealpolsd 9t
1'¢6 v7°096'G0L$ 95'6€0°6$ 96°'6£0'6$ 00°000'SL1$ 00°0$ 00'000'S}1$ s$3oog G’y
0001 00'000°01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°0L$ 00°0$ 00'000°0L$ speibdn ABojouyss) ssindwod ¢y f
96 652¢€'9$ L2999 Lv'299% 00°000°'6$ 00°0% 00°000'6$ uswdinbg ABojouyosL zi'¥
0001 00'}$ 00'0$ 00°0% 001$ 00°0$ 00'L$ juswdinb3 pue aunjiuing JUBID YdYY Ly
000l 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'000°'G$ 00°0% 00°000°G$ wawdinb3 pue ainyuing 'y
000l 00°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0% 00'1$ Bupiing ueys 1ayl0 sBwarcidw| € p
000l 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0% 00'1$ sbuipiing z'
0’00t 00'1$ 000% 00°0$ 00'1L$ 00°0% 00'1$ puel L'y

sdopnQ jondo)

6'68 6z eov'Lzes LLerl'es$ LL'8b1'L2$ 00902'v/€$ 00902 +/€$ [ejoiqng

JWNN# 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% JdI7 o1 Isjsuel) y6°'¢
o'o0l 00'L$ 000$ 000$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ SJUSWSSOSSY pue sexel €6'¢
000} 00'1$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°1$ 00°0% 00'1$ sueoT Aresodws | uo 1saI8lu| 26°C
0’001 00°005°z$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°006°Z$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ seng 16'¢
000} 00°'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0013 00°0% 00'1$ slejuey sjejs3 |eay z.'¢
o'o0l 00'1$ 000$ 00°0% 00'1$ 000% 00'1$ [ejuay Juswdinby 12¢
0’00l 00°000'9% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000'9$ 00°0% 00°000'9% ddy ajiqol - spung paiagwinog 1Z0Z 929°€
0004 00°000°G$ 00°0$ 000% 00°000'se$ 000%$ 00°000°G¢$ joBJUOD pue souBuUSUIBN ST G29'C
0001 00°000'G1L$ 000$ 000% 00000'51$ 00°0% 00°000°G1$ soueusjulepy ABojouyoa) $zg'c
L2 oovie'ls 0098/'2$ 00'62cs 00°000°01L$ 00°0% 00°000°01$ sluswaaiby asuaor] ABojouyosl £z9'c
8'GYy 8€°610'8% Zover'es 05°.68% 00°00S'LL$ 000% 00°00S°LL$ aoueusjulely Ay|I0ed peoRIUOD 229
£¢6 00°06€'CLS 00°0LL LS 000LL'L$ 00°005'v1$ 00°0% 00°005'v1$ doueusjulely pue Buisea Juaswdinbg 1zg'¢
0'001 00°000't$ 000% 00°0% 00°000'v$ 000$ 00°000'7$ soueusjulely pue sleday Juswdinby zg'e
6'C8 ¥5°692$ 9¥'GS$ 68°LC$ 00°62e$ 000% 00°Gees SBINSISEA\ PUB JOMOS  LHG'E
1’68 86°6C1'L$ 20'0.8% £5°e8Y$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ uojbunuUNH JSEAA PUE JOMOS 1G'C
umwway aouvvg arx ypuopy sty  uonvrsdosddy  uoyvudosddy  uoymadosddy uondiadsaq # junoady

Wwad10g SIUIMISINGSIT  SIUIWISINGSI(] Jua44n) 01 23upy) Jonuuy




1 fo [ 23pq £T0Z ‘6 f1vnaqga.f ‘Avpsinyy  uo papurg

'8661/1/1 uo AJeiqry 91qnd diysumo1-AiD uojBuiuny 104 SJUNODDY JO pleog alels sy} Aq panoiddy

000} ﬁmﬁﬂﬂv‘mm#ﬂ 14 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'L¥2'0v$ 000$ 00°1+Z°07$ miof puvin

0001 00'L¥C'0v$ 0003 00'0$ 00'L¥Z'0v$ 00°L+20¥8 [eroyqng

0001 00'L¥Z'e$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°1¥2'5$ 00'0$ 00'1¥Z's$ Juawdinbz pue ainyuing ¥y

000} 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'000'0L% 00'0$ 00°000'04$ Buipiing ueyy 1aylo sjuswanoidw| ¢y

000} 00°000'02% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00°000°'02$ sbuiping z'¥

0001 00°000'G$ 000$ 00°0% 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ sAepnQ |ended 184i0 ¢
sdopinQ jondn)

Yy 2ouvpg aix oy sryy  uopvidosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondiiosa(J # JUnodIdy

22434 SJUMIISINGSI(T ~ SIUANUISINGSIT JuaLIn) 03 a28uvy) Jpnuuy

€202/SLie oL €202/8LiL wos :ap( 1odoy

A1eiqry a1qnd diysumo -A319 uobununy
49 LNJINIAOHdINI AdVH4IT 001 10/ 340day uoyviridosddy



ZJo [ 23vq

707 ‘6 Mvnaqa ‘Sopsiny]  uo parung

000} 00'059'58.% 00°0% 000$ 00°059'68.$ 00059's8.¢  [er0iqng
000} 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ uawdinb3 ABojouyos] zpy
0004 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ uswdinb3 pue ainyuing 'y
0001 00°000°06€$ 00°0$ 0003 00°000°05€$ 00'0$ 00°000°08€$ ue|d Juswadedey OVAH LEb
0001 00°000'50L$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°000'50}$ 00°0$ 00'000'501$ Buipjing uey Joyl0 sluswanoidw] €
0004 00'059'084% 000$ 00°0$ 00'059'08}$ 000$ 00059081 sbupiing z'y
0004 00'000'G21$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'5Z4$ 000$ 00'000'521$ shepng [eude9 Jayio v
sdppnQ) jondov)
000} 00°059'09% ~000$  000% ~ 00'089'09$ - 00°059'09% [eyoqng
0004 00°059'0€$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'059'0¢$ 00°0$ 00'059°'0¢$ sjuswonoidw pue sieday Buiping £9'c
0004 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'01L$ {(moypano saninn) uoibununy AyouPala zg'e
000} 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'000'0Z$ 000$ 00°000'02$ SOINISS [eUoISSB0Id 1BYIO YL'E
234DYD) pUD SIS LY "€
000l 00°000'G$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'000'S$ 00000'6$ 1ejoiqng
0004 00°'000'5$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00'000'5%$ sslddng uonejpueg/bulues)y/bunesedo 122
sanddng 7
0001 00°005'22$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'005'22$ 00005228 1ejo)qng
(moipano
0001 00°006'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006'2$ 00°0$ 00°006'2$ siyauag) siyauag sakojdw3 Joyl0 6Z°1
(mojpan0
000t 00'000°G1$ 0003 000$ 00°000'G1L$ 00'0$ 00°000'G1$ obep pue Aiejeg) sjueysissy jo Aiejes z1'|
$2014428 [PUOSLDJ [
wway aounpyg arx ymow styy  uonvridosddy  uonvidosddy  uonvradosddy uondiisa(q # punodroy
M22124 SJUIUISINGSIT  SIUIUISINGSIT Jua.04n) 01 28uvy) Jonuuy

€20C/SLIZ oI €202/8LIL

wosy 1 j10day

Ateiqry a1qng diysumoy -Ayo uojbununyy
L0f 110day wonvridorddy

aNNd Avd ANIVY LY



